

COPY

El Paso, Texas
March 18, 1928.

Mr. E. F. Wells,
State Land Office,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of March 18, 1928, which reached me today by registered mail.

I am sorry indeed about this delay in answering your letter of January 4, 1928, at the time I received the letter some parties in the East had my lease B2230, and it was some time before it was returned to me, in the meantime the letter slipped my memory.

I have my lease No. B2230 before me now, described as follows: SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$, Lots 2 and 3, Sec. 10, Twp. 20 South, R. 20 East, 150.00 acres.

The Sullivan Ranch Well was drilled on Lot 4, Sec. 10, Twp. 20 S., R. 20 E.

My records show that Lot 4 was included in tract No. 10 and was sold by the Commissioner of Public Lands on February 11th, 1928 to a Mr. Walter Scott, Artesia, New Mexico for \$145.00.

Very truly yours,

E. C. Wells.

COPY

Mr. E. H. ...
State ...
...

Mr. E. H. ...
State ...
...

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter
of March 11, 1934, and is enclosed for your
information.

I am sorry to hear about this
case in connection with the
... and the time I received the letter
... in the ... and my case ...
and it was some time before it was returned
to me, in the meantime the matter elapsed
my ...

I have my case ...
... as follows: ...
... and ...
...

The ...
on ...

I ...
... and ...
... and ...
...

Very truly yours,
...